
 

 

 

 

Council 
Wednesday 29 May 2002, 7.30 pm 

AGENDA 
 
 Page No 

1. Apologies for Absence   

2. To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the 
Council held on 1 May 2002  

3 - 20 

3. Declarations of Interest   

 To receive any declarations of interest in any matters on the 
agenda for the meeting. 
 

 

4. Mayor's Announcements   

5. Executive Report   

 To receive the Leader’s report on the work of the Executive since the 
Council meeting on 1 May 2002. 
 

21 - 24 

6. Budget and Policy Framework   

 1) Food Law Enforcement Plan 2002-2003 
 

a) To receive the draft Food Law Enforcement Plan 2002-
2003.  

 
b) The Executive Member for Public & Environmental 

Services and Parish Liaison (Councillor Mills) will move 
adoption. 

 
2) Community Safety Strategy 2002-2005 
 

a) To receive the draft Community Safety Strategy 2002-
2005. 

 
b) The Executive Member Public & Environmental Services 

and Parish Liaison (Councillor Mills) will move adoption. 
 

25 - 66 

7. Annual Report of the Voluntary Sector Champion   



 To receive the first annual report of the Voluntary Sector Champion, 
Councillor Mrs Ryder. 
 

67 - 68 

8. Motion Submitted Under Council Procedure Rule 11   

 Motion 1/2002 submitted by Councillors Glasson and Jones 
 
Having commissioned an expert report on housing needs in the 
Borough that identifies a major shortfall in the provision of affordable 
housing for local people and recommends that 40% of all new housing 
developments should be affordable housing, the Council will change its 
policies to substantially increase its planning requirement for affordable 
housing on new developments. 
 

 

 



  
 

COUNCIL 
1 MAY 2002 

 
 
 

Present: Councillors Adams, Mrs Ballin, Barnard, Beadsley, Bettison, Birch, 
Mrs Birch, Blatchford, Ms Brown, Browne, Mrs Clifford, Edger, Egan, 
Finnie, Flood, Glasson, Grayson, Harrison, Miss Haydon, Mrs Hayes, 
Ms Henfrey, Jones, Kendall, McCracken, Mrs Mattick, North, Piasecki, 
Mrs Pile, Mrs Ryder, Sargeant, Mrs Shillcock, Simonds, Thompson, 
Turrell, Wade, Wallace, Ward and Worrall  

 
Apologies for absence were received from: 
 Councillors McCormack and Mills 
 
 
The Mayor’s Chaplain, Reverend Richard Neill, opened the meeting with prayers. 

    
 

THE MAYOR, COUNCILLOR MRS HAYES, IN THE CHAIR 
 
 
1. Election of Mayor 

 
It was proposed by Councillor Bettison, seconded by Councillor Birch, that 
Councillor Mrs Dorothy Hayes be elected as Mayor for the 2002/03 municipal year. 
 
There being no other nominations it was  
 
RESOLVED that Councillor Mrs Dorothy Hayes be elected Mayor of the Borough of 
Bracknell Forest for the 2002/03 municipal year. 
 
Councillor Mrs Hayes then made and signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office 
of Mayor, whereupon she thanked members of the Council for her re-election. 
 
 

2. 
 
 
 
 

Appointment of Deputy Mayor 
 
It was moved by Councillor Bettison and seconded by Councillor Birch that 
Councillor Mrs Shelagh Pile be appointment Deputy Mayor for the 2002/03 
municipal year.   
 
There being no further nominations it was 
 
RESOLVED that Councillor Mrs Shelagh Pile be appointed Deputy Mayor of the 
Borough of Bracknell Forest for the 2002/2003 municipal year. 
 
The Mayor expressed her thanks to the outgoing Deputy Mayor, Councillor North 
and his wife, Elizabeth, for their service during the last year. 
 
Mrs Pile then made and signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office of Deputy 
Mayor whereupon she was invested with the chain of office.  Councillor Mrs Pile 
thanked the Council for her appointment. She and her husband, Alan, who would act 
as Deputy Mayor’s Consort, were both looking forward to their role in the civic life of 
the Borough.  The Chief Executive then invested Mr Pile with his chain of office as 
Deputy Mayor’s Consort.  
 

3

Agenda Item 2



  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Council meeting adjourned at 7.50 pm and reconvened at 8.00 pm 
 
 

4. Declarations of Interest 
 
No Member of the Council declared any personal or prejudicial interest in any item 
of business on the Agenda for the meeting. 
 
 

5. Minutes 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 27 March 2002 
be approved as a correct record and signed by the Mayor. 
 
 

6. Mayor’s Announcements  
 
(i)     Councillor Barry Egan 
 

The Mayor had pleasure in presenting to Councillor Egan the Immediate Past 
Mayor’s badge and the Mayoral photograph which would be displayed outside 
the Council Chamber. 

 
(ii)    Mayor’s Charity Golf Day 
 

The Mayor thanked those Members and officers who had attended the Mayor’s 
Charity Golf day at Mill Ride Golf Centre on 25 April 2002.   

 
(iii)   Bracknell Team Ministry Golden Jubilee Service 
 

A service to celebrate the golden jubilee of Her Majesty the Queen would be 
held at Holy Trinity Church, Bracknell on Sunday 2 June 2002, at 11.00am, 
followed by a reception at the Grange Hotel.  
 

(iv)   Mayor’s Charities 
 
 The Mayor announced that her chosen charity for the new municipal year 

would be the Paul Bevan Hospice.  The funds raised for Marie Curie Cancer 
Care would be announced and presented at the next meeting of the Council. 

 
 

7. Election of Leader of the Council 
 

RESOLVED that Councillor Bettison be elected Leader of the council for the 
2002/02 municipal year. 
 
 

8. Report of the Leader on the appointment of the Members of the Executive 
 
The Council noted that the Leader of the Council had appointed the following 
members to serve on the Executive for the 2002/03 municipal year:- 
 
Councillor Mrs Ballin Executive Member for Planning & Transportation 
Councillor Barnard Executive Member for Social and Healthcare Services 
 and Housing 

4



  
 

Councillor Bettison Executive Member for Corporate Services (Chairman of 
the Executive) 

Councillor Birch Executive Member without portfolio (Deputy Leader) 
Councillor McCracken Executive Member for Leisure Services 
Councillor Mills Executive Member for Public & Environmental Services 

and Parish Liaison 
Councillor North Executive Member without portfolio 
Councillor Wade Executive Member for Policy Implementation 
Councillor Ward Executive Member for Education 
 
The Council noted the delegation of executive functions made by the Leader of the 
Council to individual Executive Members and sub groups for the 2002/03 municipal 
year. 
 
 

9. Local Government and Housing Act 1989: Review of Allocation of Seats and 
Appointments to Committees 2002/2003 
 
RESOLVED that: 
 
(i) the total number of seats on ordinary Committees appointed by the Council 

shall be 36 and that such seats shall be allocated to party groups as follows:- 
 

Conservative Group – 28   Labour Group – 8 
 
(ii) Members be appointed to serve on the Standards Committee and on the 

ordinary committees in accordance with the nominations made by the political 
groups as set out in Appendix A hereto  

 
Name of Committee Number of 

Members 
Allocation to 

Groups 
Substitute 
Members 

 

Planning & Highways Committee 20 16:4 3 : 3 
Employment Committee 8 6:2 3 : 3 
Licensing & Safety Committee 4 3:1 3 : 3 
Governor Appointment Committee 4 3:1 3 : 3 
    
Total 36 28 : 8  
    

 (iii) The following formula for the allocation of seats on Sub-Committees to be 
appointed by Committees be confirmed. 

 
Number of Members Allocation of Seats 

 
4 
 

3 : 1 

8 
 

6 : 2 

  
  (iv) the total number of seats on Select Committees appointed by the Council 

shall be 40 and that such seats shall be allocated to party groups as 
follows:- 

 
 Conservative Group – 30  Labour Group – 10 
 
(v) pending a review of the Constitution, the Select Committee on Economic 

and Sustainable Development be known as the Environment Select 5



  
 

Committee. 
 
(vi) Members be appointed to serve on the following select committees in 

accordance with nominations made by the political groups as set out in 
Appendix A hereto. 

 
 
Name of Committee Number of 

Members 
Allocation to 

Groups 
 

Substitute 
Members 

 
Co-ordination Select Committee 
 

8 6 : 2 3 : 3 

Environment Select Committee 
 

8 6 : 2 3 : 3 

Select Committee on Corporate & 
Resource Issues 
 

8 6 : 2 3 : 3 

Select Committee on Lifelong 
Learning 
 

8* 6 : 2 3 : 3 

Select Committee on Social Care 
 

8 6 : 2 3 : 3 

 
Total 
 

 
40 

 
30 : 10 

 
 

* plus one further ‘balancing’ member of the Conservative Group to maintain an 
overall majority. 
 
 

10. Appointment of Representatives to Other Groups 
 
RESOLVED that Members be appointed to serve on the other groups indicated for 
the 2002/03 municipal year as set out in Appendix A hereto. 
 
 

11. Appointment of Representatives to External Organisations 
 
RESOLVED that the persons indicated be appointed to serve as the Council’s 
representatives on the bodies and other organisations listed in Appendix B hereto. 
 
 

12. Scheme for Public Participation 
 
The Council received a petition presented by Councillor Ward on behalf of the 
Pipers Field Residents’ Association in the following terms:- 
 
“Memorial Park 
In the latest edition of the Pipers Voice, you may have read the main story, we are 
now asking for your opinion, are you in favour of this youth project to be built on the 
Memorial Park even though it breaks a ‘recreational use only’ covenant or do you 
think that you are against the proposed building to be built shortly on our Memorial 
Park?” 
 
The petition had been signed by 83 residents against the project and 4 residents in 
favour of the project. 
 
Councillor Ward responded to questions on the petition and advised the Council that 

6



  
 

a postal referendum was being organised by Sandhurst Town Council to establish 
public opinion on this matter. 
 
The Council noted the petition. 
 

13. Question – Procedure Rule 10 (2) 
 
Notice had been given of the following question by Councillor Glasson to the 
Executive Member for Social Services & Housing:- 
 
“What action does the portfolio holder plan to take to alleviate the financial crisis 
inflicted on Homestart as a consequence of his recent decision on grants to 
voluntary organisations?” 
 
Councillor Barnard advised the Council that some members had raised concerns 
over the grant awarded to Homestart and this had been a factor in their decision to 
call-in a range of grant allocation decisions.  Councillor Barnard had advised the 
Select Committee on Social Care that he would ask officers to comprehensively 
review the application and report to him.  He had also explained that, as he had 
done with other organisations, he would work with the organisation personally to 
understand the concerns.  The Select Committee had decided to make no 
recommendations as the decision had been taken in line with previously adopted 
Council policy. 
 
Councillor Barnard had met with the Chairman of Homestart on 29 April 2002 and 
explored a range of concerns in some detail.  The discussion had centred on the 
need to strengthen working relationships between Homestart and Social Services.  It 
was clear from this and other meetings that there was no financial crisis at 
Homestart at this time.  Councillor Barnard had pledged to ensure that one did not 
develop and that both the Council and Homestart would protect the work that was 
currently undertaken and seek to expand capacity in the future.  During the course 
of the meeting it had become clear that the Chairman of Homestart had no 
knowledge of the tabled question by Councillor Glasson and that if there had been a 
discussion with the Chairman it would have revealed that the issues were much 
more complex than just funding. 
 
Councillor Barnard then responded to a supplementary question. 
 
 

14. Executive Report 
 
The Leader of the Council reported on the main activities of the Executive since the 
meeting on 27 March 2002 and attention was drawn to the following topics: 
 
Community Plan  The first draft had been published by the Executive for 
consultation.  The plan was based on five key ambitions and the necessity to 
redevelop Bracknell Town Centre. 
 
Policy and Performance Plan  The draft Plan gave a clear statement of the Council’s 
objectives for the year.  It was linked to the Community Plan and underpinned by 
detailed departmental service plans.  It would be the subject of widespread 
consultation prior to the next meeting of the Executive. 
 
Cultural Strategy: Life is for Living  The cultural strategy had been prepared in 
consultation with other partner organisations.  It set out the strategic priorities for 
enhancing the cultural life of the Borough, supported by detailed action plans. 
 

7



  
 

In the coming weeks the Executive would be working on the following key projects:- 
 

- Public Service Agreement 
- Children’s Services Inspection – action plan 
- Town Centre Masterplan 

 
The Leader of the Council responded to questions on the Executive report. 
 
 

15. Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 
 
The Council received the report of the Co-ordination Select Committee on the 
overview and scrutiny work programme for the 2002/03 municipal year. 
 
RESOLVED that the overview and scrutiny work programme for 2002/03 be 
approved as set out in the report. 
 
 

16. Schedule of Meetings 2002/03 
 
The Council noted the schedule of Council, Executive and Committee meetings for 
the forthcoming municipal year. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

The meeting commenced at 7.30 pm 
and concluded at 9.00 pm 

 
 
 
 
 

        MAYOR 
 

8



  
 

APPENDIX 1 
APPOINTMENTS TO SELECT COMMITTEES 2002/03 

 

CO-ORDINATION SELECT 
COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors (8) 
Beadsley 
Edger 
Flood 
Kendall 
Mrs Mattick 
McCormack 
Mrs Pile (Vice Chairman) 
Sargeant (Chairman) 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Glasson 
Jones 
Piasecki 
Mrs Ryder 
Wallace 
Worrall 

SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
CORPORATE & RESOURCE 
ISSUES 
 
Councillors (8) 
Mrs Birch 
Kendall 
McCormack 
Piasecki 
Sargeant (Chairman) 
Simonds 
Turrell 
Worrall 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Beadsley 
Egan 
Finnie 
Flood 
Glasson 
Jones 

ENVIRONMENT SELECT 
COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors (8) 
Adams 
Blatchford 
Browne 
Finnie 
Flood (Chairman) 
Henfrey 
Jones (Vice Chairman) 
Mrs Ryder 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Ms Brown 
Glasson 
Harrison 
Mrs Hayes 
Piasecki 
Turrell 

SELECT COMMITTEE ON LIFELONG 
LEARNING 
 
Councillors (9) 
Beadsley (Chairman) 
Mrs Birch 
Edger (Vice Chairman) 
Egan 
Mrs Hayes 
Kendall 
Mrs Shillcock 
Thompson 
Wallace 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Adams 
Blatchford 
Ms Brown 
Browne 
Fawcett 
Henfrey 
 
Church Representatives (2) 
Mr G S Anderson (voting) 
Mr D McCann (voting) 
Parent Governor Representatives (2) 
Mr D Clitheroe (voting) 
One vacancy (voting) 
Teachers Associations Representatives 
(3) 
Mrs V Richardson (non-voting) 
Mrs L Wales(non-voting) 
(One Vacancy – non-voting) 

SELECT COMMITTEE ON SOCIAL 
CARE 
 
Councillors (8) 
Edger 
Glasson 
Harrison 
Miss Haydon 
Mrs Mattick (Chairman) 
Mrs Pile (Vice Chairman) 
Mrs Ryder 
Mrs Shillcock 
 
 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Ms Brown 
Egan 
Fawcett 
McCormack 
Thompson 
Simonds 
 
Tenants’ Panel Representative (1) 
Mr P Boorman (non voting) 

9



  
 

APPOINTMENTS TO ORDINARY AND OTHER COMMITTEES 2002/03 
 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 
 
Councillors (4) 
Finnie (Vice Chairman) 
Glasson 
Jones 
Thompson 
 
Substitute Members (2) 
Flood 
Mrs Shillcock 
 
Independent Members (2) 
Mr D Briggs (Chairman) 
Revd D Osborn 

EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors (8) 
Adams 
Edger (Chairman) 
Fawcett 
Finnie 
Grayson 
Henfrey (Vice Chairman) 
Mrs Pile 
Wallace 
Ward (non-voting) 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Blatchford 
Ms Brown 
McCormack 
Piasecki 
Turrell 
Worrall 

LICENSING AND SAFETY 
COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors (4) 
Ms Brown 
Egan 
Mrs Pile (Chairman) 
Simonds 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Adams 
Browne 
Edger 
Fawcett 
Jones 
Ryder 

PARISH STANDARDS SUB 
COMMITTEE 
 
Bracknell Forest Borough 
Council (1) 
Finnie 
 
Parish Councillors (2) 
I W Leake 
Mrs M Kaye 
 
Independent Member (1) 
Revd D Osborn (Chairman) 
 
 
Substitute Members (8) 
Borough Councillors (3) 
Glasson 
Jones 
Thompson 
 
Parish/Town Councillors (4) 
C W Bailey 
Mrs S E Edger 
P Taylor 
Mrs L Tyler 
 
Independent Member (1) 
Mr D Briggs 
 
 
 

PLANNING AND HIGHWAYS 
COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors (20) 
Adams 
Mrs Ballin 
Barnard 
Birch (Vice Chairman) 
Blatchford  
Browne 
Fawcett 
Flood 
Grayson 
Mrs Hayes 
Jones 
Mrs Mattick 
Mills 
Piasecki 
Mrs Pile 
Mrs Ryder 
Sargeant 
Simonds 
Thompson 
Worrall (Chairman) 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Beadsley 
Ms Brown 
Glasson 
Henfrey 
Kendall 
Wallace 

EDUCATION EMPLOYMENT 
SUB COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors (4) 
Edger (Vice Chairman) 
Fawcett 
Henfrey 
Sargeant (Chairman) 
Ward (non-voting) 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Adams 
Blatchford 
Ms Brown 
McCormack 
Turrell 
Worrall  
TEACHERS JOINT 
CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors (4) 
Beadsley 
Edger 
Ward (Chairman) 
Wallace  
PERSONNEL APPEALS 
PANEL 
 
Councillors (4) 
Edger 
Fawcett 
Finnie 
Sargeant 

10



  
 

 

EDUCATION GOVERNOR 
APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors (4) 
Mrs Hayes (Chairman) 
Mrs Shillcock 
Wallace 
Ward (Vice Chairman) 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Beadsley 
Ms Brown 
Edger 
Fawcett 
Henfrey 
Mills  
 
     
 
ACCESS ADVISORY PANEL 
 
Councillors (4) 
Ms Brown 
Finnie 
Harrison (Chairman) 
Miss Haydon 
 
Substitute Members (4) 
Piasecki 
Mrs Pile 
Mrs Ryder 
Mrs Shillcock 
 
  
LOCAL JOINT COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors (4) 
Edger (Chairman) 
Fawcett 
Turrell 
Ward 
 
Reserve Members (2) 
Adams 
Sargeant 
 
   
HEALTH & SAFETY PANEL 
 
Councillor (1) 
Edger 
 
Substitute Member (1) 
Sargeant 
 

HEALTH FORUM 
 
Councillors (8) 
Barnard (Vice Chairman) 
Blatchford 
Miss Haydon 
McCormack 
McCracken 
Mills (Chairman) 
Mrs Shillcock 
Thompson 
 
Substitute Members (4) 
Beadsley 
Birch 
Glasson 
Mrs Mattick 

CONSTITUTION REVIEW 
GROUP 
 
Councillors (8) 
Beadsley 
Edger 
Mrs Mattick 
McCormack 
Thompson 
Turrrell 
Wade (Chairman) 
Ward (Vice Chairman) 
 
Substitute Members (5) 
Bettison 
Flood 
Jones 
Piasecki 
Sargeant 
 

EARLY YEARS CHILDCARE & 
DEVELOPMENT 
PARTNERSHIP 
 
(Local Education Authority 
Representatives) (2) 
 
Mrs Shillcock 
Ward 

SCHOOL ORGANISATION 
COMMITTEE  
 
(Local Education Authority 
Representatives) (5) 
 
Glasson 
Mrs Hayes 
Kendall 
Thompson 
Ward 
 

LOCAL AGENDA 21 IMPACT 
GROUP 
 
Councillor (1) 
Mills 
 
     
CROWTHORNE ENTERPRISE 
CENTRE ADVISORY GROUP 
 
Councillors (3) 
Finnie 
Jones 
Wade (Chairman) 
      
COUNTRYSIDE 
MANAGEMENT STEERING 
GROUP 
 
Councillors (2) 
McCracken 
North 

STANDING ADVISORY 
COUNCIL ON RELIGIOUS 
EDUCATION 
 
(Local Education Authority 
Representatives) (5) 
 
Fawcett 
Mrs Hayes 
Kendall 
Thompson 
Ward 
 
 
     
FOSTERING PANEL 
 
Councillor (1) 
Miss Haydon 

 
11



  
 

 

EDGBARROW & SANDHURST 
SPORTS CENTRE 
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Bracknell Forest Borough (3) 
Beadsley 
Finnie 
North 
 
Substitute Members (4) 
Birch 
Fawcett 
Grayson 
 
Crowthorne Parish (2) 
Cllr M Pierce - Jones 
Cllr J C Thompson 
 
Sandhurst Town (2) 
Cllr N Bowers 
Cllr N Skinner 
 
Edgbarrow School (2) 
Mr R Elsey 
Mr P Floyd 
 
Sandhurst School (2) 
Mr A Fletcher 
Mr L Osmond 

COMMUNITY SAFETY FOCUS 
GROUP 
 
Councillors (4) 
Mills (Chairman) 
North 
Piasecki 
Mrs Ryder 
  
 
SECURE ACCOMMODATION 
REVIEW PANEL 
 
Executive Member for Social and 
Health Care Services and 
Housing, together with a suitable 
qualified social services officer 
and an independent person, 
appointed by the Director of 
Social Services and Housing. 
 

CHAMPIONS 
 
Children’s Champion: 
Councillor Miss Haydon 
 
Pensioners’ Champion: 
Councillor Thompson 
 
Tenants’ and Leaseholders’ 
Champion: 
Councillor Edger 
 
Voluntary Sector Champion: 
Councillor Mrs Ryder 
 
     
CUSTOMER CONTACT 
INITIATIVE FOCUS GROUP 
 
Councillors (8) 
Barnard 
Beadsley 
Edger 
McCracken (Vice Chairman) 
Mills (Chairman) 
Piasecki 
Wade 
Ward 

 

12



  
 

 
GROUPS APPOINTED BY THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 

(EXECUTIVE FUNCTIONS) 
 

APPEALS AND GRANTS 
PANEL 
 
Councillors (4) 
Barnard 
Birch 
McCracken 
Ward 
 
Substitute Members 
(Any member of the Executive 
who, in the absence of an 
appointed Member, is nominated 
by that Member to serve on the 
Panel.) 

EMERGENCY PLANNING 
ADVISORY PANEL 
 
Councillors (4) 
Blatchford (Vice Chairman) 
Ms Brown 
Flood (Chairman) 
Turrell 
 
SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (4) 
Adams 
Glasson 
Mrs Pile 
Simonds 
 
 
  
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 
Councillors (3) 
Mrs Ballin 
Birch 
Ward 
 
Substitute Members 
(Any member of the Executive 
who, in the absence of an 
appointed Member, is nominated 
by that Member to serve on the 
Panel.) 

SCHOOL PERFORMANCE 
ADVISORY PANEL 
 
Councillors (8) 
Edger 
Mrs Hayes (Chairman) 
Mrs Shillcock 
Ward (Vice Chairman) 
 
Substitute Members (6) 
Beadsley 
Fawcett 
Mrs Mattick 
Thompson 
 
Parent Governor 
Representative (1) 
(to be advised) 

VOLUNTARY SECTOR 
COMPACT ADVISORY PANEL 
 
Councillors (3) 
Ms Brown 
Edger 
Mrs Ryder (Chairman) 

ADVISORY GROUP FOR 
YOUTH PERSPECTIVES ON 
TOWN CENTRE 
REGENERATION 
 
Councillors (4) 
Flood 
Miss Haydon 
North (Chairman) 
Piasecki 

 

13



  
 

APPENDIX B 
BRACKNELL FOREST BOROUGH COUNCIL 

APPOINTMENTS TO EXTERNAL ORGANISATIONS 
FOR 2002/2003 

 

 BODY Representation 
Requirements  

 

NOMINATIONS 
 

1.  Age Concern Berkshire 1 Representative - as 
Observer 

Councillor Miss Haydon 

2.  Association of Councils of the 
Thames Valley Region 
 

2 Representatives 
 
2 Standing Deputies 
 
2 Observers 

Representatives: 
 Councillor Mrs Ballin 
 Councillor Ward 
Standing Deputies: 
 Councillor Bettison 
 Councillor Thompson 
Observers: 
 Councillor Barnard 
 Councillor Egan 
 

3.  Association of Councils of the 
Thames Valley Region: 
European Group 
 

1 Representative 
 
1 Substitute 

Councillor Mrs Ballin 
 
Councillor Barnard 

4.  Berkshire Archaeological 
Trust Limited 
 

1 Representative Councillor Mrs Hayes 

5.  Berkshire Association of 
Young People 
 

1 Representative Mr L Swann 

6.  Berkshire Central and West 
Community Legal Service 
Partnership 
 

1 Representative Councillor Thompson 

7.  Berkshire Community 
Foundation 
 

1 Representative 
 

Councillor Finnie 

8.  Berkshire Pension Fund 
Advisory Panel 
 

1 Representative Councillor Thompson 
 
 

9.  Berkshire Valuation Tribunal 
 

3 Representatives  Councillor Mrs Hayes 
(Term of office expires 31 
March 2004) 
Councillor Mrs Mattick 
(Term of office expires 31 
March 2004) 
Councillor Mrs Ryder 
(Term of office expires 31 
March 2004) 
 

10.  Berkshire Young Musicians' 
Trust 
 

1 Trustee Councillor Ward 
 
 

11.  Binfield Badger Group - 
Management Committee 
 

1 Representative 
 

Councillor Mills 

14



  
 

 BODY Representation 
Requirements  

 

NOMINATIONS 
 

12.  Binfield School Joint 
Management Project 
 

2 Representatives Councillor Harrison 
Councillor Mills 
 
 

13.  Birch Hill Community 
Association – Management 
Committee 
 

1 Representative 
 
 

Councillor Browne 

14.  Blackwater Valley Network - 
Members Steering Group  
 

3 Representatives 
 
1 Reserve 

Representatives: 
 Councillor Mrs Ballin 
 Councillor Blatchford 
 Councillor Simonds 
Reserve: 
 Councillor Worrall 
 

15.  Blackwater Valley Recreation 
& Countryside Management 
Service Steering Group 
 

2 Representatives 
 
1 Reserve  

Representatives: 
 Councillor McCracken 
 Councillor Simonds 
Reserve: 
 Councillor Blatchford 
 

16.  Bracknell Age Concern 
 

1 Representative Councillor Thompson 

17.  Bracknell & District Victim 
Support Scheme 
 

1 Representative Councillor Wallace 

18.  Bracknell & Wokingham 
College Corporation 
 

1 Co-opted Member Councillor Ward 

19.  Bracknell Citizens Advice 
Bureau 
 

1 Representative Councillor Finnie 

20.  Bracknell Council for 
Voluntary Service 
 

1 Representative 
 

Councillor Mrs Mattick 

21.  Bracknell Forest, Wokingham 
and Reading Joint Waste 
Disposal Board 
 

2 Representatives Councillor Mrs Ballin 
Councillor Mills 

22.  Bracknell Tea House 
Association 
 

1 Representative 
 

Councillor Bettison 

23.  Bracknell Town Council 
Environment & Safety 
Committee 
 

1 Representative Councillor Mills 

24.  Bracknell Twinning 
Association 
 

1 Representative Councillor McCracken 

25.  Bracknell Volunteer Centre 
 

1 Representative Councillor Mrs Mattick 

26.  British Federation of 
Cremation Authorities 

1 Representative Councillor Mrs Mattick 

15



  
 

 BODY Representation 
Requirements  

 

NOMINATIONS 
 

27.  Bullbrook Community 
Association 
 

1 Representative Councillor Sargeant 

28.  Community Council for 
Berkshire 
 

1 Representative Councillor Mrs Ryder 

29.  Crown Wood Community 
Association 
 

1 Representative 
 

Councillor Henfrey 
 
 

30.  Crowthorne Initiative Group 1 Representative 
 

Councillor Finnie 

31.  East Berkshire Adoption 
Panel 
 

1 Representative Councillor Miss Haydon 

32.  East Berkshire Community 
Health Council 

4 Representatives 
 
 

Councillor Barnard  
(Term of office expires 31 
August 2002) 
Councillor Miss Haydon 
(Term of office expires 31 
August 2002) 
Councillor Mrs Ryder 
(Term of office expires 
31 August 2004) 
Councillor Thompson 
(Term of office expires 31 
August 2003) 
 

33.  Eastern Wessex Territorial 
Auxiliary and Volunteer 
Reserve Association 
 

1 Representative 
 

Councillor Grayson 

34.  Easthampstead & Wildridings 
Community Association 
 

1 Representative 
 

Councillor Grayson 

35.  Easthampstead Parochial 
Charities, Easthampstead 
 

2 Representatives Councillor Mrs Mattick 
Mrs M Beadsley 
 
 

36.  Environmental Trust for 
Berkshire 
 

1 Representative Councillor Mills 

37.  Farley Wood Community 
Association 
 

1 Representative Councillor Mills 

38.  Forestline 1 Representative Councillor Birch 
 

39.  Forest Park Community 
Association  
 

1 Representative Councillor Mrs Hayes 

40.  Great Hollands Community 
Association 
 

1 Representative Councillor Piasecki 

16



  
 

 BODY Representation 
Requirements  

 

NOMINATIONS 
 

41.  Hanworth Community 
Association  
 

1 Representative Councillor Wallace 
 

42.  Harmans Water Community 
Association 
 

1 Representative Councillor Turrell 
 
 

43.  Heathrow Airport 
Consultative Committee 

1 Representative: 
 
1 Deputy: 

Councillor Mrs Ballin 
 
Councillor Sargeant 
 
 

44.  Homestart – Bracknell Forest 
 

1 Representative Councillor Ward 
 
 

45.  Joint Strategic Planning 
Committee 

2 Representatives Councillor Mrs Ballin 
Councillor Mills 
 
 

46.  Keep Mobile 1 Representative Councillor Birch 
 
 
 

47.  Local Government Against 
Poverty  
 

1 Representative Councillor Ward 

48.  Local Government 
Association 

3 Representatives 
 
1 Observer 

Representatives: 
 Councillor Bettison 
 Councillor McCormack 
 Councillor Ward 
Observer: 
 Councillor Mrs Ballin 

49.  Local Government 
Association New Towns 
Committee 
 

1 Representative 
 
1 Reserve 

Representative: 
 Councillor Ward 
Reserve: 
 Councillor Sargeant 
 

50.  Local Government 
Association Rural 
Commission 
 

1 Representative 
 
 

Councillor Mills 

51.  Local Government 
Information Unit Management 
Committee 
 

1 Representative 
 
1 Reserve 

Representative: 
 Councillor Ward 
Reserve: 
 Councillor Mrs Ballin 

52.  Martins Heron and the 
Warren Community 
Association 
 

1 Representative Councillor Mrs Hayes 

53.  MIND Day Centre Executive 
Committee 
 

1 Representative Councillor Mrs Mattick 

17



  
 

 BODY Representation 
Requirements  

 

NOMINATIONS 
 

54.  National Housing & Town 
Planning Council Southern 
Regional Executive 
 

1 Representative 
 
1 Reserve 
 

Representative: 
 Councillor Harrison 
Reserve: 
 Councillor Barnard 
 

55.  New Owlsmoor Community 
Centre 
 

1 Representative Councillor Worrall 

56.  North Ascot Community 
Association 
 

1 Representative Councillor Miss Haydon 

57.  Parents and Children 
Together  
 

1 Representative  Councillor Blatchford 

58.  Priestwood Community 
Association 
 

1 Representative 
 

Councillor Glasson 

59.  Relate 
 

1 Representative Councillor Mrs Mattick 

60.  Rhos-y-Gwaliau Trust 
 

1 Representative Councillor Ward 

61.  Royal Berkshire Fire 
Authority 
 

3 Representatives  
 

 
Councillor Flood 
Councillor Glasson 
Councillor Mills 
 

62.  Royal British Legion 
(Bracknell Branch) (Service 
and Welfare Committee) 
 

1 Representative Councillor Sargeant 

63.  Sandhurst Day Centre 
Association 
 

1 Representative Councillor Ward 

64.  South East Employers 
 
 

2 Representatives 
 
2 Reserves 

Representatives: 
 Councillor Edger 
 Councillor Sargeant 
Reserves: 
 Councillor Grayson 
 Councillor Wade 

65.  South Eastern Museums 
Service 
 

1 Representative 
 
1 Observer 
 

Representative: 
 Councillor Mrs Hayes 
Observer: 
 Councillor North 

66.  South East England Regional 
Assembly 
 

1 Representative 
 
1 Reserve 

Representative: 
 Councillor Mrs Ballin 
Reserve: 
 Councillor Bettison 

67.  South East Regional 
Association for the Deaf 
 

1 Representative Councillor Jones 
 

18



  
 

 BODY Representation 
Requirements  

 

NOMINATIONS 
 

68.  Southern Arts  2 Representatives Councillor Kendall 
Councillor Ward 
 
 

69.  South Hill Park Trust Board 4 Representatives Councillor Finnie to 2005 
Councillor Thompson to 2005 
Councillor Mrs Ryder to 2003 
Councillor Wallace to 2003 
 

70.  South Hill Park Trust Limited 
(The Company) 
 

1 Representative Councillor Mills 

71.  Standing Conference for 
Archives 
 

1 Representative Councillor Mrs Hayes 

72.  Thames Forest Area 
Community and Police 
Consultative Group 

1 Representative 
 
1 Standing Deputy 
 

Representative: 
 Councillor Thompson 
Standing Deputy: 
 Councillor Barnard 

73.  Thames Valley Economic 
Partnership Advisory Board 
 

2 Representatives Councillor Mrs Ballin 
Councillor Barnard 
 

74.  Thames Valley Police 
Authority Joint Committee 
 

1 Representative 
 

Councillor North 

75.  Thames Valley Police 
Authority 

(The appointment of local 
authority representatives to 
the Thames Valley Police 
Authority is the responsibility 
of the Thames Valley Police 
Authority Joint Committee)  

Councillor North 

76.  University of Reading - Court 
and Council 

 

1 Representative (until July 
2002) 

Councillor Bettison 

77.  Warfield Parochial Charities - 
Trustees 
 

2 Representatives Councillor Sargeant 
Mr D Swindells 

 
 
 
 

19



This page is intentionally left blank



 

(ITEM 5) 
 

COUNCIL 
29 MAY 2002 

 

 
EXECUTIVE REPORT 

 
 
Since the report to the Council meeting earlier in the month the Executive met on 21 May to 
take Executive decisions.  These are brought to the attention of the Council in this report. 
 
1 CHILDREN’S SERVICES ACTION PLAN 
 

All members of the Council were invited to a presentation on 18 April 2002 when the 
Social Services Lead Inspector introduced his report on the inspection of children’s 
services undertaken during October 2001.  This was an encouraging report overall, 
which showed considerable improvement since the Social Services Joint Review.  
Although there is no room for complacency, as reported to the last Council meeting, 
the Executive is totally committed to maintaining the substantial progress that has 
been made over the last year.  A joint member/officer group, including three Directors 
was established to review the inspection report and bring forward a draft action plan.  
The action plan specifically addresses a number of areas for improvement which 
were included in the inspectorate’s report and includes actions, responsibilities, 
timescales and performance measures in the following key areas: 
 
Consultation and participation 
Commissioning 
Assessment and care planning 
Child protection 
Looked after children 
Access governance 
Partnership working  
Organisational development 
 
The plan is a vigorous programme of work which the Executive is confident will lead 
to still further improvements in the quality of services provided. 

 
 
2 BRACKNELL FOREST VOLUNTARY SECTOR COMPACT 
 

The Executive has previously reported that the Voluntary Sector Compact, 
comprising representatives of the voluntary and statutory sectors have been 
developing a series of codes of practice to guide voluntary activities in the Borough 
and relationships with the Council.  The first two codes covering consultation and 
communication, and funding, respectively have been approved previously and the 
Executive has now approved the third code which deals with volunteering and 
community action.  The code stresses the importance of volunteering and the 
contribution made by volunteers to the quality of life in Bracknell Forest, it offers 
guidance to partners in the voluntary sector in a flexible and non prescriptive way. 

 
 
 
 
 

21

Agenda Item 5



 

3 FOOD LAW ENFORCEMENT PLAN 2002-2003 
 

There is a statutory requirement under the Food Standards Act 1999 for the Council 
to produce a Food Law Enforcement Plan regulating the way that national priorities 
and standards in relation to food hygiene will be delivered effectively and consistently 
at a local level.  The Executive has now approved the Food Law Enforcement Plan 
2002-2003.  The plan is one of the central policy framework documents which must 
be adopted by the full Council and will therefore be listed elsewhere on the agenda 
for the Council meeting. 

 
 
4 LILY HILL PARK LOTTERY GRANT 

 
The Council will be aware of the background which led up to the submission of a 
major application to the Heritage Lottery Fund for the restoration of the landscaping 
of part of Lily Hill Park.  A provisional award has been made and, following the 
formulation and costing of detailed design proposals and an extensive public 
consultation exercise, the Executive has approved proposals for proceeding to the 
second stage of the application. 
 
This is a major project involving a significant financial commitment from the Council 
in both revenue and capital funding terms.  However, if we are successful the project 
will protect and enhance an important part of the cultural heritage of the Borough and 
improve this important area of parkland beyond measure.  In particular the release of 
£121,100 of Section 106 Funding held for recreational purposes is required.  The 
release of this funding requires approval by the full Council and the Council is 
therefore requested to approve the necessary release. 
 
RECOMMENDED:  THAT THE COUNCIL APPROVE THE RELEASE OF £121,000 
OF SECTION 106 FUNDS AS A CONTRIBUTION TO THE COST OF LANDSCAPE 
RESTORATION AT LILY HILL PARK. 

 
 
5 BRACKNELL FOREST COMMUNITY SAFETY STRATEGY 2002-2005 
 

There is a statutory requirement under the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 for each 
Community Safety Partnership to prepare a Community Safety Strategy every three 
years.  The Community Safety Strategy should focus on priority action by 
organisations working together to make a difference over and above what they 
already do as part of their normal responsibilities.  The main partners in the Bracknell 
Forest Community Safety Partnership are the Thames Valley Police and the Borough 
Council.  The Executive has now approved the Community Safety Strategy for 2002-
2005.  The strategy is also one of the central policy framework documents which 
must be adopted by the full Council and will therefore be listed elsewhere on the 
agenda for the Council meeting. 

 
 
6 LOOKING AHEAD 
 

Our Forward Plan which is always available for inspection at Easthampstead House 
shows that the coming month of June is likely to be extremely busy.  As usual, I urge 
members who are not on the Executive to approach the appropriate Executive 
member or Director if they require further information about any items listed. 
 
 

22



 

 
I have previously notified the Council that we expect negotiations on the Public 
Service Agreement to be concluded during the coming month.  Present indications 
are that an additional special meeting of the Executive might be required to deal with 
this crucial topic towards the end of June.  Following on from this, Members are 
reminded that the self assessment process to be undertaken as part of the 
Comprehensive Performance Assessment will be carried out during the coming 
month with onsite fieldwork by the Inspection Team arranged for 15-26 July. 
 
Amongst the other important topics we will be dealing with during June, the Executive 
draws specific attention to the Housing Strategy, Policy and Performance Plan and 
Town Centre Masterplan.  Each of these are topics which should be of considerable 
interest to the community inside and outside the Council Chamber. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Doc. Ref 
G:\Committee\CTTEES\Docs May 2002- April 2003\Executive\21 May 2002\executive report to council.doc 

23



This page is intentionally left blank



25

Agenda Item 6



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



This page is intentionally left blank



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



T
his page is intentionally left blank



(ITEM 7) 
 

 

VOLUNTARY SECTOR CHAMPION’S REPORT TO FULL COUNCIL 

 

 

The role of the Voluntary Sector is unique, distinctive and absolutely vital to the 

community of Bracknell Forest.  The contribution that it makes to the wellbeing of the 

citizens of the Borough cannot be overstated.  Bracknell Forest has thousands of 

volunteers who give their time and energy freely to others and bring a quality of life 

that could not be provided in any other way. 

 

In creating the position of Voluntary Sector Champion the Borough Council 

recognised the value of the work done by the Sector in Bracknell Forest.  My role is to 

act as a focal point and to champion the services carried out by the Voluntary Sector, 

within and outside the Council. 

 

One of the six tasks identified for Champions is to make contact with the relevant 

organisations and to establish regular and effective consultation arrangements.  With 

this in mind I have set up a Voluntary Sector Champion’s Panel.  The purposes and 

objectives of the Panel are to assist me by: 

 acting as the Voluntary Sector’s sounding board on all relevant matters; 

 providing  a channel for communication, enabling the Panel to review and discuss 

emerging issues directly with relevant officers and members;  

 collecting information and identifying issues of special concern which may be 

beyond the remit of the Panel. 

 playing an important role in consulting with the V.S. on the development of 

policy which could affect them. 

  contributing to policy review studies requested by the Executive. 

 

The Panel comprises four members of the Borough Council, three representatives of 

the Bracknell Forest Voluntary Sector Forum and one invited representative from 

each of the over-arching Voluntary and Community groups, such as Bracknell 

Citizens Advice Bureau, BCVS and Churches Together in Bracknell.  I see the role of 

the Panel as that of helping me to strengthen the partnership between the Council and 

the V.S. and to breaking down barriers that can sometimes exist.  Officers and 

Members of the Executive will be invited to attend meetings when necessary.  The 

first Panel meeting is planned for June. 

 

In October of last year, after serving as a member from the outset, I became the 

chairman of the Bracknell Forest Voluntary Sector Compact Steering Group, taking 

over from Mrs Sue Telfer, Director of BCVS.  The Compact is a working document, 

which will provide a framework to support effective partnerships and good working 

relationships between the Voluntary, and Community Sector, BFBC, BPCT and the 

Thames Valley Police. 

  

The Compact is made up of an introduction, which sets out the background to its 

formulation, its status, structure, underlying principles and aims and objectives, and 

four Good Practice Guidelines.which are;-  Communication & Consultation, Funding, 

Volunteering & Community Action and Development Issues.  Careful and 

67

Agenda Item 7



comprehensive consultation is a key factor when writing a document such as this, and 

we have been assiduous in ensuring that this takes place at every stage of its 

development.  

 

A conference was held in November of last year to discuss and agree the introduction 

and the first two codes of Good Practice in draft form.  This goal was achieved and 

the texts of the introduction and the first two codes are now settled.  These have been 

sent out to all Councillors and Chief Officers, but if anyone would like a further copy, 

please let me know.  Each time a code is written it is sent out for consultation to all 

parties concerned (including Councillors and Officers).  The importance and effort 

required to achieve a consensus should not be underestimated, and I am grateful for 

the support I have received from fellow Councillors and Officers, in particular 

Councillor Bob Edger and Vince Paliczka, the senior officer involved in the Compact.  

Workshops were held at the end of last month to discuss action plans for 

implementation of the first and second codes.  This will be repeated for the third and 

fourth codes with workshops in September.  I have to say that we still have some way 

to go to create the required sense of mutual understanding between the partners.  This 

should not be a surprise; if that understanding had been there in the first place, we 

would not have needed a Compact.  However, I do ask for your continued support and 

understanding in the work that remains to be accomplished.  

 

When the Compact has been completed a launch will take place.  This is planned for 

the end of the year.  At this launch all representatives will be invited to sign up to it. 

 

I serve on many Voluntary Sector committees including BCVS.  I have been 

Chairman of Bracknell Volunteer Centre for 18 years.  After 10 years as Chairman of 

Age Concern Bracknell, I retired last year, but continue to have many contacts in the 

part of the Sector that serves our Senior Citizens.  I also attend the BFVS Forum.  The 

Forum creates an opportunity for all VS group representatives to come together on a 

quarterly basis to discuss relevant matters and to share experiences and knowledge.  

By attending groups such as these I am able to keep in touch and fulfil my mandate to 

explain the policies of the Council.  Without wishing to overstate my own 

competence, I do remind the Executive, in particular, that my experience and 

knowledge is there to be used in the early stages of devising policies that affect the 

Sector. 

 

Finally, let me state a personal goal.  I would like to see a Voluntary Sector Groups’ 

Centre in Bracknell.  My aim is for the VS to have adequate facilities in the Bracknell 

Town area.  Some groups offering a crucial service are working in cramped 

conditions.  They deserve better.  It would also be more efficient and effective to have 

many of our VS groups under the same roof.  This would lead to a more integrated 

sector, sharing knowledge and expertise. Equipment and, where appropriate, offices 

could also be shared. This goal will take time and effort – I am willing to give it just 

that! 
  

 

 

Councillor Jacqui Ryder 

 

21st May 2002 

68


	Agenda
	2 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 1 May 2002
	5 Executive Report
	6 Budget and Policy Framework
	062 Community Safety Strategy 02-05

	7 Annual Report of the Voluntary Sector Champion

